
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  School Board Members 

 

FROM: Dr. John B. Gordon III, Superintendent 
 

DATE: April 10, 2025 

 

RE:  Calendar of Special Events 

 
Each month, Suffolk Public Schools celebrates a variety of special events. The following are recognition 

weeks and programs scheduled for April/May 2025. 

 

❖ National Assistant Principal Week      …April 7-22 

❖ Spring Break (All schools and departments closed)    …April 14-18 

❖ Purple Up Day (Military Children Recognition)    …April 15 

❖ National Administrative Professionals Week     …April 20-26 

❖ Earth Day         …April 22 

❖ National School Bus Driver Appreciation Day    …April 23 

❖ School Board 2nd Monthly Meeting (KFMS, 6-8 p.m.)   …April 24 

❖ National Youth Violence Prevention Week     …April 28-May 2 

❖ Physical Fitness & Sports Month      …May 

❖ Asian Pacific American Heritage Month     …May 

❖ Jewish American Heritage Month      …May 

❖ Mental Health Awareness Month      …May 

❖ Wear It Green Day (Mental Health Awareness)    …May 1 

❖ National School Principal’s Day      …May 1 

❖ National Physical Education and Sport Week    …May 5-9 

❖ National School Nurse Day       …May 7 

❖ KFHS Honor Graduates Recognition      …May 8 

❖ School Board 1st Monthly Meeting (City Hall, 5 p.m.)   …May 8 


